UKHSA Pay and Reward Working Group
Via email

13 September 2024

Dear Pay and Reward Working Group members,
RE: Agenda for Change Enhanced Holiday Pay

Firstly, | would like to apologise on behalf of the team for the delay in getting back to you on this issue.
Contributions from external stakeholders took longer than expected to compile.

The team initially said you would be written to twice ~ once with data about the impact of current AFC
vs current UKHSA Enhanced Holiday Pay criteria; and again separately setting out our revised back
payment offer for your consideration.

"$1GY +SG KWGEDAIGE, N1G 3G YZII D2WdsYsY0 dZ4S Y42 Zne communication” &dehL] 11G 1G AHADSGE
details of the regularity criteria to the email accompanying this letter, and set out which information can
be shared with your members. Please feel free to get in touch if you would like any data points to be
explained or developed prior to takin0 A EGB{ESZY ZY h, <~ ¢ ZTIGa"

, AISYO DZYESEGAGE 4SG DZSYHE LIZZ 16 WAEG EZHYO0 456 D7236G ZT 721 YGOZKAKZYE, h<,” "€ revised offer
is as follows:

1 h<,N DIZDZEGE 2 WAUG A DALWGYH 12 DZddGYH h<,~ WOWAGHE ZT StAT ZY OGYEATZd SAYOG
Z1dGpe1G WALWG Y DGIBZE ZT4S6 E ,~ &IAWGIIZAU  GIGGWGYE ;3G 66 Dl t6se +Z2 16  GBGWAGE
616

1



T L,ZNGIGY AtLZZ3 dGazGet 116G AdG AdUG 12 APDIL #SG t66€ T6ts E ,~ &IAWGIIZAU (IGGWGYH
AGOZIAGH) DIHGHA 42 $SG DAG T6T6 DALWGYH ;A DAUWGYH ZT 6c DGA DGYH ZT #SG +24A1 DAL 173
Z1GIOWG §T 4S5 NAE NNZAUGE §Y u 22+ ZT GIGI 6t WZYHSE T2 456 6 Dl T66€ t6  GHGWIGE T6T6
DGHZE |

T dZ AIZE AEIGIEG $YHGAADOZY NS 4Sse LIGATE 0
WAUG DALWGYEE §Y  GBGWAGA DALIGZI| AYE NIZZ

ANY N~ L v Ay

G
E DZYEEGE #SG €626 42 dG AGEZIIGE §Y T2l
T dZ ABOY NS +SG E ,~ RAAWGINZAU  OIGGWGYE ZYEGT 1SS ZYiL WewdGae ZT StAT I1SZ 11GAG §Y

pZet 7Y 16 DAB®S 1616 11GIG GOIG 724 A DALWGYE NG 115l YZ+ WAUG DALWGYHE 2 AYL)
SYESISEZAIE 11SZ SAE IGO h<,~ 70 DAGEGRGEEZA ZA0AYEAGZYE dGTZAG +S5€ EANG™ /T AVLI IGAI GaE
£§YDG te DAMDS 1616 DZYHARE h<,~ | IG N1l dG AdiG 47 WAUG DALWGYEE 47 +SGW

We would be grateful if you could give an indication of how you will make a decision on this offer

(balloting members, etc), and likely timescales for a decision.

Yours sincerely,

Adam Hardisty

Deputy Director, People Strategy
Adam.Hardisty@UKHSA.gov.uk
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